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From: Ashlee Canady

To: Mike Lehr

Cc: Natalie McKean

Subject: Subpoena to Pacific Stock Transfer Company
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 8:31:41 PM
Attachments: Company Information 10-31-18.pdf

1AUS TransJrl.pdf
International Automated Systems Inc Agreement.pdf
Statement 1067 Sheppard 11-01-15.pdf
Transactions 520 RaPower-3 LLC.PDF
Statement 520 RaPower-3 LLC 11-01-15.pdf
Statement 520 RaPower-3 LLC.PDF
Statement 1034 Johnson 11-01-15.pdf
Statement 1034 Johnson.pdf
0797_001.pdf

Importance: High

Good Evening,

Pacific Stock Transfer (PST) hereby responds to the subpoena served on its offices at 6725 via Austi
Parkway, Suite 300, Las Vegas, NV 89119 on or about December 18, 2018. PST forwarded the
requested response documents via Federal Express on January 3, 2019, tracking number
774134242390. PST was informed by your office that the package had not been delivered. PST has
opened an investigation with the carrier to ascertain the whereabouts of the package. The matter still
pends. Attached to this email is correspondence and supporting documentation supplied in response
to the above-mentioned matter. Please confirm receipt.

Thank you for your cooperation.

If you have any further questions, please contact us.

Ashtoe &zm{y

Compliance Manager, Operations Office
Pacific Stock Transfer Company

www.pacificstocktransfer.com

Corporate Office Operations Office

P.O. Box 256 6725 Via Austi Pkwy, Suite 300
Sperryville, VA 22740 Las Vegas, NV 89119
Accounting: 571-485-9998  Phone: 702-361-3033

Toll Free: 800-785-7782 Fax: 702-433-1979

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential information that may be covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act, 18 U.S.C Sections 2510-2521, intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, and may be privileged, confidential or otherwise
protected disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. Any further distribution of this message is strictly prohibited without the written consent of the sender. If
you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (702-361-3033), and delete the original message. Thank
you.



